BB Ref. Ares(2019)2688682 - 23/08/2019

_ (RTD)

From: @fb.com>

Sent: eudi 24 janvier 2019 14:39
To: (CAB-MOEDAS)
Subject: Re: Meeting /Davos

My please-:) | wish you a wonderful afternoon as well!

Facebook | 35 Bd du Regent, 1000 Brussels
Mobile:
Email: @fb.com

, Brussels

From:_@ec.europa.eu
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 2:28:06 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Meeting /Davos

@ec.europa.eu>

Thanks very much for your swift response- — have a lovely afternoon!

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 2:12 PM

To:_ (CAB-MOEDAS)_@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: Meeting-/Davos

Dear-

Thank you for your email. Please see our transparency register number below:

28666427835-74

Kind regards,

Facebook | 35 Bd du Regent, 1000 Brussels
Mobile:

Email: @fb.com

, Brussels

From @ec.euroga.eu_ ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:49:12 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting /Davos

Could | please trouble you to provide me with Facebook’s Transparency Register number? This is a
requirement for all meetings with European Commissioners.
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Many thanks

European Commission
Cabinet of Commissioner Moedas
Research, Science and Innovation

BERL
1049 Brussels/Belgium
Tel:

E-mail: @ec.europa.eu

http://ec.europa.eu/research

From:_@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:56 PM

To: KIRKETERP DE VIRON Christiane (CAB-MOEDAS) [N @cc.europa.eu>;
@fb.com>

Cc: @fb.com>;
Subject: RE: Meeting -/Davos

@fb.com>

Dear Christiane,

Thank you — my mobile is _ Look forward to welcoming them tomorrow.

My best,

From: [N @ec.europs.cu
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 6:54 AM

@ec.europa.eu>

To: @fb.com>; @fb.com>
Cc: @fb.com>; @fb.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting-Davos

Thanks a lot for confirming-. Would it be possible to have the mobile of-, just
to be on the safe side.
On our side, Commissioner Moedas is accompanied by his Head of Cabinet, Antonio Vicente.

Best regards
Christiane

rrom: I - cor>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:47 PM

To: KIRKETERP DE VIRON Christiane (CAB-MOEDAS)
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ce: I . corv>, N o 1 con

Subject: Re: Meeting-Davos

Dear Christiane,

Many thanks for getting back to us. We are delighted that the Commissioner
is able to come to our pop up tomorrow, Thursday 24 January at 16:30-
17:00.

I'm adding our coIIeague- to the email chain since. is the- in

Davos.

Our pop up space is adjacent to the Kirchner Museum (directly opposite the
Belvedere Hotel). The exact address is Promenade 82 and the entrance is
from the Promenade.

Please don't hesitate to reach out to us should you have any other
questions.

Kind regards,

, Brussels
Facebook | 35 Bd du Regent, 1000 Brussels

Mobile:
Email: @fb.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:57:10 AM

Subject: RE: Meeting

vei

I would like to confirm Moeda- tomorrow Thursday at 16:30-17:00 at the FB

pop up

Christiane

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:30 PM
To: KIRKETERP DE VIRON Christiane (CAB-MOEDAS)
ec.europa.eu>

ot com>; [
@fb.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting-/Davos

@fb.com>

Cc:

Dear Christiane,

's calendar is unfortunately very full. However on Thursday
the 24th between 4:30-5:30pm at the Facebook Pop-up.'s



available. The FB space is at Promenade 82 (across from the Belvedere
Hotel and adjacent to the Kirschner Museum).

Would this at all be possible?

35 Boulevard du Régent
B-1000 Brussels

M:
E:.@fb.com

@fb.com

facebook
flelolo)

From: @ec.euroga.eu

@ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 5:25 PM

To:

Subject: Meeting /Davos

Dear-

Commissioner Moedas would like me to check if- is
available for a brief meeting at Davos.

Kind regards
Christiane

Christiane Kirketerp de Viron
Member of Cabinet

European Commission
Cabinet of Commissioner Moedas
Research, Science and Innovation

BERLF
Rue de la Loi 200

B-1049 Brussels
Tel:
Cel:
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